
From: Mendez, Jose A. <Jose.Mendez@chicagopolice.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 5, 2022 10:33 AM 
To: Lauren Maniatis <Lauren.Maniatis@cityofchicago.org>; Reshma Soni 
<Reshma.Soni@cityofchicago.org>; Joel Brown <Joel.Brown@chicagopolice.org> 
Cc: Thomas Lambjr <Thomas.LambJr@chicagopolice.org>; Galen Caldwell 
<Galen.Caldwell@chicagopolice.org>; Augustine, Allison E. <Allison.Augustine@chicagopolice.org>; 
Duane DeVries <duane.devries@yahoo.com> 
Subject: Donation to Marine Unit  
  

Ricky Abt owner of ABT Electronics on Today's date 05 Oct 2022, donated three (3) 
items to the Chicago Police Marine Unit. 
 
I have accepted the items on behalf of the CPD Marine unit. 

 1  LG Washer  Model # WM4200HWH  serial # 204VWCL19483 
 1  LG Dryer     Model # DLEX4200WH  serial # 207KWRE80206 

o Included in the donation was the Delivery , Install as well as misc items 
needed for install - In addition a non-functioning Washer/Dryer was hauled 
away to be recycled. 

 1  LG  monitor   Model # 32LM627  serial # 109MXJXC2708 

Attached is the invoice for above stated items. 
 
Non Functional Washer/Dryer  model #MLE19PNDYW serial # 1688979GN 
Chicago Police Department asset tag # 168021 was taken away to be recycled. 
 
 
Thank You  
 
 
Jose A.(Tony) Mendez 
Lieutenant 
Commanding Officer 
Marine & Helicopter Units 
Special Functions Division 
Bureau of Counter‐Terrorism 
Chicago Police Department 



Sales Associate - Miscellaneous Sales - customerservice@abt.com

INVOICE Abt Electronics
1200 N. Milwaukee Ave

Glenview IL 60025 
847-967-8830 
www.Abt.com

Printed: 10/03/22 15:12:11

Written Date Order No. Type Store PO No. / Cart ID Sales No. P/D Delivery Date

10/03/22 11:59 AM 1003201LHAH (SAL - Open) 01  S0050 D 10/05/2022

0F1898
Richard Lawrence
1200 Milwaukee Ave

Glenview, IL 60025 
ricky@abt.com
312-607-8830
312-607-8830

Cpd
Jose Mendez
250 N Breakwater Access
Chicago, IL 60601
ricky@abt.com
312-771-6633
312-771-6633

QTY Model Brand Description Unit Price Total

1 WM4200HWH LGAP Wshr 5 Cuft Wh Fl Stm Wifi 899.00 899.00
1 INFSTACK ABT Inst Frnt Load Laundry 149.00 149.00
1 INSTPARTS ABT Installation Parts Charge 15.00 15.00
1 RECYCLEWASH ABT Recycle Washing Machine 40.00 40.00
1 DLEX4200WH LGAP Dry 7.4 Cuft Wh Elec Snsr Stm 899.00 899.00
1 RECYCLEDRY ABT Recycle Gas/Electric Dryer 40.00 40.00
1 KSTK1 LGAP Wshr Acc Chr 27" Stacking Kit 40.00 40.00
1 32LM627 LGEL Tv 32" Hdr Smart Led 720p Wh 199.99 199.99
1 AMREQUEST ABT Am Delivery Requested 0.00 0.00

Delivery Comments:
School, church, etc.
Delivery phone: 312-771-6633
Deliver and install new units. remove old. //alexis

SUBTOTAL: $ 2,281.99

TAX: $ 200.16

TOTAL

SALES:
$ 2,482.15

ABT CHARGE: $ 2,482.15

All goods shall remain the property of Abt Electronics until paid for in full.

Per manufacturer instructions, dryer vent/exhaust system should be inspected and cleaned at least once per year.

Please note-
You will be contacted on the morning of your delivery date (between 7-9am) with a 2-3 hour delivery window.

Track your delivery @ www.abt.com/track-my-delivery
Make Sure You're Prepared For Your Next Delivery abt.com/help/appliance-delivery-installation

Thanks For Shopping at Abt

https://www.abt.com/track-my-delivery
https://www.abt.com/help/appliance-delivery-installation

